








Ritter, Wendy

From: Todd Haskett <thaskett@harmonyil.coms
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 9;23 AM

To: Ritter, Wendy

Subject: Insight Involce

Attachments: Harmaony August Invoice,pdf

Wendy:

Attached is un involce from Insight Irrigatian regarding an irrigation wiring repair. Please process and place on the
agenda foq ratification. }

Thank you. -

Todd
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Total Payment

Customer Code: 5311

Address at which service is provided:
7124 HARMONY SQUARE DR S
SAINT CLOUD, FL 34773-8057

Balance Due  Due Date Account Number 1046416-01 -
$49.95 09/12/13 Qaline Banking Account # 000670010101046416016 b"ght house

NETWORKE

This statement reflects payments raceived through: 08/20/13

HARMONY CONMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Monthly Service Perlod; 08{28/13 - 09/27H13
ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Previous Balance 4995

Total Payments Recelved -49.95

Totel Current Charges (see reversa side for delalls) 49 65

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 49,95

Thank you far subscribin

We bring you new channals,

lg to Bright House Networks.
new technology and e rengwed commitment to sefvice.

We appreciate your business.

Avoid a [ate payment charge by paying by the due date each month.

For billing or service information call: (877) 632-2337

£ TN
. |l !:.:‘\l‘:"" . <
Convenient EASY OL© )D 10 GlnEaey
B frHE, -
ways fo pay: See Reverse R 877-924-.672% All
Side brighthouse.com “Pay by Phone" Locationy

Please enclose this coupon with your payment. Do not send cash, Wite your account number on your check or mangy orider anyd make payable lo: Bright House Networks

bright house

0036153

HETWUAKS

P.0O. BOX 31337
TAMPA, FL 33831-3337

36153 1 MB 0.405
deamert aUTO*MIXED AADC 601 D38376 7904 178

HARMONY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702

CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320

0 ET T TR R T G RRY R TR UL [ B T

Account Mumber: 1046416-01 Dus Date:QJM?.B Balance Due: $49.95

Check here if selecting one of the EASY

payment options on the reverse side D

BRIGHT HOUSE NETWORKS
.0, BOX 31337
TAMPA, FL 33631-3337

T e T A A TR TR

000&7001010204b4160LL7RERTAS
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AV
™ Account Name: HARMONY C*D*D
7‘ i" Centuryl-lnk Account Number: 312281649
P.0. Box 1319 Page: 3 of 8
Charlotis, NC 28201-131D Bill Data; Aug. 07, 2013

tmportant Notices and Information :

somse third perty charges such as charitabie contributions, dial-up intemet by non-CemturyLink companies or
other hon-telecommunications charges from appearing on your bill.

Centurytink shouid be notifled within 90 days after the CenturyLink Bill Date of any billing discrepancies on
your statament.

FREE Enmliment] With CenturyLink's My Account service, you can update your billlng information, view and pay
your bil! and much more. Visit us online at www.centuryink.com/myaccount,

Coral 5p

Sev orn Trant Environmen! |
Sarvicas Inc.

Page 13
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N
[ i . ™ . "
vy centurylink Ao M AT ™
P.0, Box 1319 Page: 4 of 5
Charlatte, NC 28201-1318 Bill Oate: Aug. 07, 2018
" Current Charges Summary ' Service From Aug. 07, 2013
Monthly Charges Oty Aate Amount
1 Pty Busiheoss 1@ M 50 31,50
Cut off Discannant @ 5.00 500
Federal Subscriber Line & Accass Recovery Chargs @ 7.49 7.4
Tatal Monthly Charges 4389
Adjusimonia
intarstats EUCL Bus Sub JUL Q7 To AUG 05 0.04
Intarstats EUCL Bus Sub JUL 02 To JUL D8 0.0
Total Adjusiments 0.05
Taxes, Fees and Surcharges
FLORIDA Communications Services Tax 2.97
FLORIDA Spacial Tax 1,13
FLORIDA Stats Telecommunications Relay Serdoe Surcharge 0,11
Fedaral Excige Tax 1.34
COSCEOLA Communications Services Tax 2,67
QSCEQLA Caunty 911 Surcharge 0,50
Univereal Service Fund Surcharge 1,09
Total Taxes, Feas and Surcharges .M
Lj'otal Current Charges 53.45 ‘I

=~ Contact Numbers

s contury]ink com/myaccount Pay Onlina
1-886-712-1996 Pay by Phone
1-800-788-8272 Custosar fervice
1.800-786-8272 Repair Sarvice

Vigit ys online at www, centurylink _ com,

‘Charge Detail

Lozal Service fram AUG 07 1o SEP 08

Product-lD: 407-498-3185

Honthly Charges
PON: 08130@P052
1 Pty Business 31,60
Fadaral Subscrber Une & dccass Recavery Charge 7.18
Total Local Exchange Services 38.69
PON: 0B1308P052
** Cutoft Disconnect 5,00
Total Oplional FeaturesServices 5,00
Tolal Monihly Chargea 43 .69
Adjusimenis
W Interstate EUCL Bus Sub JUL 02 To JUL 06 0 .01

Page 14
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Ritter, Wendy

From: Todd Haskett <thaskett@harmonyfl.com>
Sent; Tuesday, August 27, 2013 233 AM

To: Ritter, Wendy

Subject: Chapco Invoice

Attachments: 1613_001.pdf

Wendy:

Attached Is an invoice for equipment that was replaced on the Ashley Park and Swim Club gates.
Thanks,

Tadd

Page 18
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Harmony COD
City of St Cloud
ouc

Account ¥ Service Address
101548-34228 7034 BUTTON BUSH LP

101546-34229 7014 BUTTON BUSH LP

101546-34230 3338 BRACKEN FERN DR

101546-34231 3319 BRACKEN FERN DR

101546-34232 3317 PRIMROSE WILLOW DR
101546-34233 3308 PRIMROSE WILLOW DR
101546-34234 3300 POND PINE RD

101546-34235 7255 E. IRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY ENT
*101546-34509 7255 E, IRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY VL
101546-34548 7255 E. IRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY TCTI
101546-34636 7252 E. JRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY PK
101546-34850 3340 CAT BRIER TRL PETPK
101546-34984 7255 FIVE OAKS DRIVE SWIM
101546-36151 3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD E1
101546-36152 3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD E2
101546-36153 3300 SCHOOL HOUSERD E3
101546-37272 7000 E. IRLO BRONSON MEM. HWY UPL
101546-38203 6917 BEAR GRASS RD

101546-39822 6900 E IRLO BRONSON MEMORIAL HWY
101546-43767 3300 BLOCK EVEN SCHOOL HOUSE RD
101546-43768 6000 BLOCK ODD FIVE OAKS DR
101546-45071 7600 FIVE OAKS DR IRG
101546-47151 3200 BLOCK ODD SCHOOL HOUSE RD
140024-43311 7124 HARMONY SQ DRIVE S POOL

VENDOR #55 Total

ONLY * 001.543013-53903-5000
All others  001.543008-53903-5000

July

10.83
11.06
10.93
14.13
12.07
10.93
11.39
49.39
31,614.90
18.47
11.08
15.18
1,063.10
111.70
18.25
22,23
30.45
10.83
17.32
10.93
10.93
18.12
10.93
457.83

33,573.14

31,614.90
1,958.24
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Ritter, Wendy

Lol

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes please.

Todd Haskett
Harmony Development

On Sep 10, 2013, at 12:36 PM, "Ritter, Wendy" <writter@severntrentms.com> wrote:

From: Todd Haskett [malltg:
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 12:01 PM
To: Ritter, Wendy

Subject:

Todd Haskett <thaskett@harmonyfl.com>
Tuesday, September 10, 2013 12:38 PM
Ritter, Wendy

Re: Cunninghams For ratification?

m]

Page 43
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Fed Invoice Number | Invoice Date Account Numbher "\ Page
2-374-47590 Aug 20,2013 || tofd
FadEx 18% 10; T1-0427007
Billing Address: Shipping Address:
HARMONY HARMONY
210 N UNIVERSITY DA STE 702 210 N UNIVERSITY DR STE 702 . .
CORAL SPRINGS FL 23071-7320 CORAL SPRINGS FL 33071-7320 fwoice Questiona?  ervices
Phane: (800} 6221147 M-Sa 7-6 {CST}
Fax; {800} 548-3020

Invoice Summary Aug 20, 2013 Internet:  www fedex,com

FedEx Express Services

Transportation Charges 13.00
Base Discount -4,95
Special Hapdling Charges 302
Total Charges USD $11.07
TOTAL THIS INVOICE UsD $11.07

You saved $4.95 in discounts this pariod|

(Qther discounts may apply

RO ViDL
Coarai 5, " n

_“.___'_-_____l
Sevors Traal £ avironmerital
Sy yices Ine

Vo unsure pape Ciodil, phazsn gelurn tus fomion walll pem papmcet o Fedlx H '_
Flezse dn pot staple o fold Pease make check paiyahile 01 vika Iﬂvolce N"H“her Account Numher \l Amount D ue
[ {or change of address, cicck ham and compled fanm on nvorsa side 2'3?4'47590 U S D S‘ 1 UT

Remittance Advice
Your payment is due by Sep 04, 2013

E|
DOSEZ23 010" D fval e (201030 1807 P07 I01-A50280 11
[t e s frogg e e TET BRI TOIU TR U TR O B R SR T
HARMDNY .\
210 N UNIVERSITY 0R §TE 702 : EESEI); -
CORAL SPRINGS F1. 33071-2320 -~ BOK

OALLAS TX 75266-0481

ARt

NN R N ] |2p;é§buaﬁosum EROE TR LETE
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Fed

Invoice Number \

Inveice Date

Account Number \  Pup

2-374-47590 Aug 20, 2013 B witd

FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type {Original)
Bropped il Aug 09, 2093 Cust, Rl Rormony:Boal Dnek Bifs RefAz
Payor: Third! Purly e Rebdty;
¢ FyelSurcherge TedEx has applled @ fual surcharga el s tahls L moan W
« Dlstance Besad Pricing, Zone 2
Automation INET Sander Racipleat
Tracking 10 798433881351 Marle Fuentes Todd Haskatl
Servica Typs FadEx 208y Savern Teant Services Harmony Developmant
Packaga Type FadEx Envelope 610 Sycamore Straat 3500 HARMONY SQUARE DA'W
Zone 02 KISSIMMEE FL 34747 US STCLOUDFL 34773 US
Packapgas 1
Hatad Weight N/A Transportgtian Charge 13.00
Dallyered Aug 13, 2013 12:06 DAS Extanded Comm 1%
$ve Araa 46 Dizcount 4395
Signed by C.BORAES Fual Surcherga b1
FadEx Use 00000000Q/0001108/f Totn] Chsrga usD 1187
~ B Third Party Subtotal USsD 107

Total FoedEx Express usD $11.m

Lo LR DT
Gervices Inc.

1 232-0100-1053225-0001 0145546
Page 48






o [ Tovoice Number N\ | Invoice Date Account Number \  Page
| 2-381-84957 Aug 27, 2013 S, s
FedEx Express Shipment Detail By Payor Type (Original)
Pichkad wp: A 13, 2014 Cust. Aol HARMIONY MEETING FILE \/ Refd2:
Payor: Ttard Party Ral.¥3: .
o bond Surndrargs Fodlxonng apglud o ot surcasrge of A5 e gl
P Earrme il Do e ant foe s 20 dnpe bz i coteniniid bege sy s onya e ewsliald of § 52309

+ Distence Based Pricng, Zone 3
« FodEx has audited this shipmant far correct packages, welght, and sarvics. Any thanges made aro raflectad I iha inveice amount,
* Wacaleulsted your chergas bysed on 4 Jimenslonal welghtof 4 3 Ibs, |F % 13" x &', using a dimanslonsl fagior oi 250,

Awomation CAFE Bandar Raciplens

Tracking (D 971494000757 SEVERN THENT SERVICES GARY MOYER

Servica Type FedEx 20ay SEVERN TRUNT SERVICES MOYER MANAGTMENT GROUP, INC,

Packags Typa Cuslomar Packaging 210 UNIVEHSITY OR 610 SYCAMORE SYREET

Zong 03 CDAAL SPRINGS FL 33071 US KISSIMMEL FL J474¢ US

Packagas 1

Actual Walght 1.01bs, 05 kgs

Ratad Waight 1.0 1bs, 1.6 kys Transporlation Charga 14.45

Oaliverad Bug 20, 2130924 Fuol Sureharga 0.66

Sve Area Al Earnad Discount -0.19

Signed by R.TSCHINKEL Discaunt _ 521

FedEx Use 000000000/000000%/_ Totel Chamge Uso 9.713
Third Party Subtotal usp $8.13
Total FedEx Express UsD $8.73

,————
-——
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Ritter, Wendy

From; Rhanda Hill <rhill@harmonyfl.com>
Sent: Wednasday, August 28, 2013 10:58 AM
To: Ritter, Wandy

Subject: Maintenance Billing

Attachments: 1844 _001.pdf

Good Morming Wendy

Please see the attached invoice we are submitting for payment.

Have a great day|

Thank yau
Rlionda Hill

Harmony Development Company
3500 Harmony Sguare Drive W

Harmony, FL 34773
Phone: 407-891-2812
Fax: 407-881-2622

Page 49
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cmit paymart and make chacks payalile to:
HOME BEPOT CREOIT SERYICES
OEPT. 32 - 2024008018
POBOX 103175
SOLUMBLIS OH 432183175

INVOICE DETAIL

involce #:
568664
canlinuad
PRODUCT SKL # QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TQTAL PRICE
ailLB SAKNETE 00006662490000000002 36 0000 EA $299 $74.75
SUBTOTAL $336.84
TAX $0.00
SHIPPING $0,00
TOTAL $336.8¢
BILTO 2HIP T; :
Arch: JONY CDD Amount Due: | Trane Date: Invaice #:
8TE 702
210 N UNIVERSITY DR §226.98 07/28/13 5022180
CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33071-7320 PO: ! Stors; 6350, 5T CLOUD
PRODUCT SKU # QUARNTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE
4 CYG OfL NS 325 159003200014 10000 EA s2.20 $2.28
4 CYC QIL 00005325180003200014 1.0000 EA %220 $2.28
2" ANGLE 000024251 70000700005 1.0000 EA $8.67 $6.67
2' ANGLE GOOO2425 170000700005 1.0000 EA $8.87 $8.87
1.5" ANGLE 00002427 700000700005 1.0000 EA 55.47 $5.47
1.5" ANGLE 00002427700000700005 1.0000 EA $5.47 $5.47
SO0MH LAMP Q0005488370002800002 1.0000 EA $27.97 $27.97
BOMH LAMP 00005468370002800002 1.0000 EA §27.97 $27.97
4 CYCOIL 00005325180003200014 1.0000 EA 8228 $2.28
&0MH LAMP 000054688370002600002 1.0000 EA $27.97 $27.57
TOILET GEAT 00001675250002300007 }.0000 EA $21.48 $21.48
2 IN {1 TOWEL 0000719943000 1000005 1.0000 EA $7.98 $7.98
WEDGE ANCHOR 00004457620000300020 4.0000 EA 1,56 $7.84
SRSTOLSBLKOT 00004 468340000300011 1.0000 EA $0.48 $9.48
WHITE SCREWS 000045781 40002300003 1.0000 EA $a.18 $2.18
SCRUB BRUSH 00004208250000400010 1.0000 EA $12.87 $12.07
HDX 50 GAL 000087 72580000400003 1.0000 EA $18,07 $13.97
HDX 50 GAL Q00087 7T8550000400003 1.0000 EA $13.97 %13.97
TOILET SEAT 00001875850002300007 1.0000 EA $21.48 $21.48
SUBTOTAL $228,38
TAX $0.00
SHIPPING $0.00
TOTAL $226.38

o1l SPrInYs L

Page 11 of 12

e o
1 Ervirpnments

1-800-685-6691 myhcm%@gount.com
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More saving,
More doing.”

4850 13TH STREET
5T CLOUD, FL 34763 (407)498-0606

6350 00001 81473 07716713 07:31 AM
CASHIER NILKA - NWRO322

<, OS0605001449 TOP'N BOND <h»
- SARLETE G0LBTOP N BND CONCRETE £A101)
WY T iy 70.96N

— noqmoqu IIDHE CLOTIH <A> 12, 54N
- 1964 HARI]HARF CLGTH
oamsasiagm 1.5G B SPYA 15 97N
1.5 GAL. BLEALH SPRI\YEH
umognogoaa GLASS CLNR <p» 7. 38N
26D GLABS cmm«u—:n Rcrm 1GAL )
:1?000211“1J HR, T.57N

MR CLEAN LIQUID CLE&NER 1GAL
024200050150 PUHE §DET <

PUREXY 130 02 DET, MTN BHEEZE
021709370583 3207 BOITLE <As

ZFP PHO 3202 SPRAY BOTTLE ll N

1.78

?b2148209324 R3I0 L BPK <As 4 9N

TGP 14w RA0D DAYLIGHT DFL BLLA BFK
083945001089 GOAL CAN <A~ 19 gdy
BGAL LOCKING LI mn HITAM - AL vnnmn
D uzmﬁasg?m ATEOR ¥ TERR <A~ i

T 600 ROUOF & IIL& TERRA lU 1Y; vuL
F(\ axszg‘izaﬂmas ouaL P

UAL PORT CAR CHAEGER 3 1 AMP WH%FE iy

87 19.94
0 o) 35?42%0010? 3’ oG CRL <ps 7.5
oL GHARGING CARLE 30 PIN - ReD
(Y samzaouuuq 2 CHAG COL<p- 7.97
by CHARGING CJlBLF 30 PIN - BLUE
v 092326 {1073 X {0801 07 <
\ HETEAPP VR FLAT VRt WLt

204
BETA99000282 USB CAR CHAR <A

STNGLE PORT st CAR CHARGER HHITE
UI596R007428 GAUGE THL <

7°%3-0/41° STEEL musmu TROWEL.
BIIE0N1S AT TESTER .

GPCT RECEPIACLE QUILET TESTER
UTORBEAS0242 PHATO CELL <ps 12, 95N
BO0_ TeH M7 SodST LT PHoTochll

076477565056 GFCI <A>
ish w1 NYLON CUPLEX GFCT OUILET

205,168
(003~ 106k - 151 1/2X2 REBAR <=
1/2(N42F T REBAR
1, 3. 00N

28,
76458633533/ REGAR TIWIRE <A> 5 98N
328 IGGA REBAR TIE WIRE

SUBTOTAL 317 20

SALES TAX 0.00
TAK EXEMPTR

TOTAL $317.20
HUKNKOUONHY HOME_DEFO( 317,20
AUTH €00 Clbwao/7011789 T

L
o . e RETURN POLICY DEFINLETONS

POLICY . ID  DAYS POLI?Y EXPIRES ON
1 0/14/2013

A
THE HOME DEPOT RESERVES THL RIGHT 1
L.IMIT / DENY_RETURNS. PLEASE SEE THE
RETURN PDLICY SIGN IN STORES FUR

BUY ONLINE PICK-UP IN SI0RE
AVAILABLE NOW ON HOMEDEPOT .COM.
CONVENIENT, EASY AND MOST ORDERS

READY IN'LESS TAN 2 HAURS|

Iz‘tl)’l’"*x:\'“*‘l"x"t“IIJI,\'KI"*I“‘IXI LK}

ENT ER FOR A CH E
1' WIN !\ =} }}Ség =
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4560 13TH STREET
ST oLouD, FL 34769 (d407)498-0608

6370 Q0005 02209 07/23/13 06:96 PH
CASHIER TIMGTHY - TNT3521

020066757984 SPRAY PAINT <A»
590 PRO HI GLOSS BLACK SPRAY 1502 2 o

MLP Saulnns $3.00
041158908553 BLUNT BULB <A= 2.9
GE 40¥ BLUNT T[P HED rLR BULE 2PK
?6214&2087&1 1ARG250L
‘rf?lGDH) AL G?‘S BULB 2P¥,

L - 201 23,98
h928517000624 CATSE CORD,Y <f= 3 98N
] [ S5 (ELLOY UT PATH CheLe
{c 07847?565056 GECT < 12.5
4 T NN DUPLEN GFLL OUTLET
D51131982l£3 TAPE
SEOTOR 2 8LACK DUET TAPE
03500024696 DISH LIQ <4~ 1.9
AJALIME DISH 1/10UID
071798003016 BRUSH <A»
DELUXE SOAL Bfe 5 4

Jul,
:FU\E'—J513103 16 8H. J3/4BK <A G.03N

g 1 G 5 HOLE 374" SILVER
TO69817321 RCTBLNKCVR Z A= { 194
HLANK COVER RECTANGULAR BRGNZE
JK 051751065107 22 MULTT <A» 153.00N
S 237 ALUM MLT1 TLSROP LOR TTA 300LE
i? P Suvings 8§57 00
uu“ﬂ GGL 249 BOLE SARREIE «p>
S0LE SMURLIE. CONCRE TE ML

2502 9 14.79N
D000 -5k~ 610 126GAB1 <A=

B X172 |I0T GALY HNCHOR BOLT 1PC

120,54 11,76

SURTOTAL 335.44
SALES TAX 3.00
TAK ENEMPT )
TOTAL $335.84
MUY HOME DEPOY 335,84
AUTH CODE™ 0236 11/0056654 Th

*

y
NEW LOWSR PRICE {NLP)SAVINGS $560.00

L

RENE ‘0L11Y1JEF[NII[GNU
PULTCY AP nnvq BULTCY EXPIRCS ON
& 12172013
TG HIME DEPOT R&‘:E[WEJ IHE RIGHT TO
«  LIMIT / DENY RETLRNS. PLEASL SEE THE
RETURN FOLICY STGH IN STORES FOR
. DETATLS. .

- !. L]
e BUY ONLIKE PTCK-UP.IN STORE
©Ccem o AVATLABLE NOW ON HOMEDEROT COM,
> | CONVENIENT, EASY AND MOST, OROERS
AEADY IN'LESS THAN 2 HOURS!

LR RN RN T TN AT XA WA AR AR PN
ENTER FOR A CHANGE
TO WIN A $5, 000
HOME DEPOT GIFT
CARD!Y
Shara Your Oplnion flth Ual Cumpl ate

wla b d mF A e
Page 56
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Ritter, Wendy

From: Todd Haskett <thaskett@harmonyfl.coms>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 201.3 9:23 AM

To: Ritter, Wendy

Subject; Insight Invoice

T G TR,y kTR W s L ne
Sh el vw ¥ ‘_-u:f'-:"ﬁa‘*- «W ARSI

This message has'been archived. View:

Wendy:

Attached is an involce from Insight Irrigation regarding an irrigation wiring repair. Please process and
place on the agenda for ratification.

Thank you.

Todd

Attachments:

Harmony Auqust Invgice.pdl (182 KB)

Page 57
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Insight Irrigation
LLC

AARON SMITH, ASIC, 8/28/13
QLtA' CLWM, CID, CIC, Harmony Community Development District
CLIA, CGIA c/o Severn Trent Services
210 North University Drive
& Suite 800
) b Coral Sprin S, FL 33071
WaterSense © prng
ADDRESS irrigation Repair Services,
37130 Oak Lane . N . o
Urnatilla, FL 32784 Insight Irrigation located and repaired a wiring issue.
PHONE Labor - $200
Material - $15
352-434-5015
FhAall Invoice Total: $215.00
asmith@insightirrigation.com Thank You, APPROVED
WER Aaron Smith By Todd Haskett at 9:21 am, Aug 29, 2013
www.insighltirigation.corm Please Send a“ payments to:
insight frigation (LC
37130 Qak Lane

Umatilla, FL 32784

Page 58
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Account #

1525420-774810
1525420-774920
15256420-774940
15256420-774950
1525420-774860
1525420-774980
1525420-774390
15256420-775000
1526420-784380
1525420-784350
1625420-7684410
1525420-784420
1525420-784430
1525420-784440
1525420-785210
1525420-780300
1525420-790660
1625420-790670
1625420-790680
1525420-812210Q
1625420-819280
1625420-846710
1525420-855740
1525420-803760
1525420-933810
1525420-833920
1525420-944350
1525420-948250
1525420-848380
1525420-1126108

V-54

Harmony CDD
Kissimmee Utility Authority FY 2013

Sarvice Address

BRACKEN FERN DR PARK
BUTTON BUSH LOOP PARKB

7038 BUTTON BUSH LOCP PARK B

FPOND PINE RD PARK

ALLEY NEIGHBORIHOGD PARKC
PRIMROSE WILLOW DR PARK
7014 BUTTON BUSH LOOP PARK

CATBRIER & BRACKEN FERN DR PRARK

FIVE CAKS DR

SCHOQOL HOQUSE RD PARK

CAT BRIER TRL PARK
HARMONY 5Q DRIVE WEST
HARMONY 8Q DRIVE EAST
HARMONY SQ DRIVE ENT W
FIVE QAKS DR RM

7255 FIVE QAKS DRIVE CABAN
7255 FIVE OAKS DRIVE PQQOL
72565 FIVE OAKS DRIVE SHOWR
7265 FIVE DAKS DRIVE RECLM
3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD RM
3300 SCHOQL HOUSE RD PARK
HARMONY 5Q DR & 182
SCHOOL HOUSE & CUPSEED

6900 £ IRLO BRONSON MEM HWY

6900 FIVE OAKS DR BLK RCLM

3300 SCHOOL HOUSE RD BLK RCLM
7124 HARMONY 5Q DR/POOL CABANA

7300 FIVE OAKE DR RCLM
7500 FIVE OAKS DR RCLM

3200 SCHOOCL HOUSE RD RM EVN BLOGCK

001.543021,63903.5000

AUG

715817

¥ 57.32
$ 169.78
3 78,82
$ 43,32
] 14.52
$ 255.72
$ 28,52
2 122,74
$ 250,66
$ 320,26
5 484.42
$ 413.86
§ 278,02
$ 444 82
$ 363.48
$ 49.85
3 40,14
$ 6.10
$ 25.32
$ 3a7.01
$ 95,07
b 180.21
§ 204.21
$ 198.21
3 127.41
$ 113.01
¥ 211.04
§ 159,81
$ 219.81
5 308.61

$ 5736.13
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Ritter, Wendy

From: Todd Haskett <thaskett@harmonyfl.com>

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 1:54 PM

To: Ritter, Wendy

Cc! '‘Moyer, Gary'

Subject: M&W Cancrete

Attachments: M & W Concrete Invoice Approved 8 29 13 Board Action.pdf
Wendy:

Attached is the M&W Concrete invoice which the board approved at the meeting last nlght. Would you please over-
night a check ta the vendar.

Thanks,

Toad

' Page 90
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SEVERN TRENT ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.

BOX 516860

PHILADELPHIA, PA 19175-6860

HARMONY CDD
210 NORTH UNIVERSITY, STE 702
CORAL SPRINGS, FL 33071

BILLING CHARGES - AUGUST 2013

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE - SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
PRINTING, INSERTING, POSTAGE CHARGES
HARMONY CDD
2ND PAGE
3RD PAGE

FORE!GN POSTAGE @ 1.10

TOTAL

DATE: SEPTEMBER 1, 2013
G/L#: 40200-3010
INVOICE NO, 2060243

779 $0.71 $563.09
779 $0.08 $62.32
779 $0.12 §03.48

43 $1.10 $47.30

$756.19 |
v
oV

S o
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Ritter, Wendy

From: Ritter, Wendy

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 337 PM
To: Cessna, Tiziana

Subject; FW: Harmony Sprint

FYl

From: Todd Haskett (mailtg: thaskett@harmonyfl.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Ritter, Wendy
Cci Greg Golgowskl
Subject: Re; Harmony Sprint

Sprint replaces the AT&T cell phone service,
Todd Haskett

Harmony Development

On Sep 3, 2013, at 3;34 PM, "Ritter, Wendy" <writter@severntrentms.com> wrote:

1 received a Sprint Billing today.

Is this something new? Is it replacing the some other sarvice?

It is in the amount of 1391,55 for the Billing Period of 8/15-8/25 and includes three {ines,
Thank you

Wendy Ritter

Accounts Payable Specialist

Severn Trent Services

T: +854 603 0033 ext 3039

F: +954 345 1292

E: writter@severptrentms.com

www geverntrentsarvices.com
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. . Sun Publications of Florida 13
Advertising o,
I n vo i ce Phone: (407) 848-7600

Fax: (407) 846-8516
URL, www.aroundosceocla.com

Gary L. Moyer

Harmony Community C.D.D, Cuatomer #: 00018075
210 North University Drive
Suite 702 Phone: {254)753-5841
POMPANGO BEACH FL 33071 Date: 08/10/2013
LAd# Start Stop Publication Descr Amount
00124470 08/03/2013 08/10/2013 4002 Saturday OsceolaN  Harmony Community/Map-Table 507.00
00124470 Legal Proot News Gazette 3.00
oAy
--_‘-.'-“-'--

e,

e
Sover S e
™ Trang 17, EReTET TYTOO

ing

Please return a copy with payment Total Due 510.00
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